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YOUTH COMMISSION 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO: Linda Wong, Committee Clerk, Budget and Finance Committee  
   
FROM:   Youth Commission 
 
DATE:  Wednesday November 5, 2014   
 
RE: Referral response to BOS File No. 141024 
 

 
At our regular meeting of Monday, November 3, 2014 the Youth Commission voted 
unanimously to support the following motion:  
 
To support BOS File No. 141024, Ordinance amending the Police Code to require 
Formula Retail Establishments to provide employees with two weeks’ notice of work 
schedules, notice of changes to work schedules, and compensation for schedule 
changes made on less than seven days’ notice and unused on-call shifts, and to provide 
part-time employees with the same starting rate of hourly pay, access to time off, and 
eligibility for promotions, as provided to full-time employees. 
 

*** 
During discussion on this item, the youth commission proposed and unanimously 
approved the following comments regarding this legislation: 
 
The Youth Commission recommends that Board of Supervisors request the Office of Labor 
Standards and Enforcement to include data concerning cases reported by, and the ordinance’s 
effects on, transitional age youth workers 18-24 as well as young workers under 18 years old in 
OLSE’s annual evaluation and report to the Board of Supervisors on the ordinance. 
 
Please inform us of forward movement on this item.  
 
If you have any questions about these recommendations or anything related to the Youth 
Commission, please don’t hesitate to contact our office at (415) 554-6446 or your Youth 
Commissioner.  
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______________________________ 
Chair, Michel Li 
Adopted on November 3, 2014  
2014-2015 San Francisco Youth Commission 
 


